
From:

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:19 PM
To: Cathie Allen
Subject: RE: Staff Movements

Any time  
 

From: Cathie Allen  
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:19 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Staff Movements 
 
Thanks for the prompt! 
 
Cheers 
Cathie 
 

Cathie Allen 
Managing Scientist – Police Services Stream 
  

Forensic & Scientific Services, 
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health 
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HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland. 

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders 
past, present and future. 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:18 PM 
To: Cathie Allen 
Subject: RE: Staff Movements 
 
Recalls are not as good as they used to be….  Thank you for adding to the email.  I have received it. 
 
Kind regards 
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From: Cathie Allen  
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:18 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Staff Movements 
 
I’ve recalled it – and got a mixture of failures and successes  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:16 PM 
To: Cathie Allen 
Subject: RE: Staff Movements 
 
Hee hee – you had a lot of info in there already!  No probs. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Cathie Allen  
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:15 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Staff Movements 
 
Hi   
 
Yes I will – damn, should have added it to the last email. 
 
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
 
Hi Cathie 
 
Just wondering if you will you be notifying staff, officially, of the admin staff movements too?    

Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Cathie Allen  
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2017 1:11 PM 
To:  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Subject: Staff Movements 
 
Hi Everyone 
 
I wish to advise of the following staff movements: 
 
Please join me in welcoming   back from Parental Leave.    will be resuming duty in the Analytical 
Team, due to operational requirements, on Monday 13th of March 2017.  Please add   in on your email group. 
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 will be re‐joining the Evidence Recovery team, due to operational requirements, on Monday 13th of 

March 2017.   
 
And lastly, please join me in wishing   well on her last day before Parental Leave.  We hope that 
everything goes smoothly for you  . 
 
Unfortunately, funding for parental leave was not included in the current budget, but has been included for the next 
financial year so that coverage can be made available for parental leave. 
 
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
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